

LOUISIANA ENGINEERING FOUNDATION



TABLE OF CONTENTS

About LEF.....	3-4
History of LEF Timeline.....	5
Louisiana Engineering and Surveying Center.....	6
Funding.....	7
Vincent A. Forte Graduate School Fellowship Award.....	8
Engineering Faculty Professionalism Award.....	9
About LEF Scholarships.....	10
Supporting the LEF.....	11-12
LEF Presidents.....	13
Bylaws of LEF.....	14-17
Set Your Name In Stone.....	18

LOUISIANA ENGINEERING FOUNDATION

The Louisiana Engineering Foundation was incorporated in 1978 by a group of Louisiana professional engineers, members of the Louisiana Engineering Society and other professional engineering groups. Its purpose was, and continues to be, the promotion of activities to support and strengthen the profession of engineering. The original officers were: Vincent A. Forte, P.E., President; A.J. Szabo , P.E., Vice President; Guy W. Miller, P.E., Secretary; James L. Meyer, P.E., Treasurer; Mr. R. Carlton “Doc” Spears was appointed Executive Secretary.

The stated objectives of the Louisiana Engineering Foundation are to promote charitable, educational and scientific objectives. More specifically , its goals are:

- 1) To grant scholarships and fellowships to students in support of engineering;
- 2) To provide guidance and information to high school and college students who are interested in engineering careers;
- 3) To provide opportunities in the form of seminars, workshops and classes for practicing engineers to continue their education development;
- 4) To disseminate engineering information beneficial to the interested public; and to establish and maintain an Engineering Center.

The last goal was initially accomplished by purchasing a building and surrounding grounds at 1213 Nicholson Drive, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, with a generous donation by Mr. and Mrs. Leo M. Odom, loans, and contributions of practicing engineers and corporations. The building housed the Louisiana Engineering Society and the American Council of Engineering Companies in Louisiana.

In 1996, the original building and location were found to be no longer adequate to fulfill the objectives of the Louisiana Engineering Foundation, and its Board of Directors made the decision to rent office space at One Calais Avenue in Baton Rouge until a new engineering center could be built. The building houses Louisiana Engineering Society, American Council of Engineering Companies of Louisiana, the Louisiana Society of Professional Land Surveyors and the Louisiana Board of Professional Geoscientist.

The current Louisiana Engineering Center on Brookline Avenue was constructed in 1998-1999 with more than 350 donations totaling more than \$6,000,000 from engineers, engineering firms, organizations and businesses dependent upon engineering. The current donors are honored by having their names displayed on

plaques in the lobby of the building where all members of the engineering profession and visitors may see who supported the project.

The Foundation supports MATHCOUNTS, the program to encourage the knowledge of mathematics among junior high school students; gives Graduate School Fellowships to graduate students who express an intention of teaching at the college level; and annually confers honors on an engineering faculty member selected by his peers in each of the accredited engineering schools in Louisiana and gives 29 scholarships to undergraduate engineering students throughout Louisiana. Since 1982, LEF has presented numerous Fellowships to graduate students at Tulane University, Louisiana State University, University of New Orleans, Louisiana Tech University, and University of Louisiana at Lafayette. In the annual Engineering Faculty Professionalism Award Program, various engineering faculty members from Louisiana State University, Tulane University, University of New Orleans, McNeese State University, Louisiana Tech University, Southern University and University of Louisiana Lafayette have been recognized and each honored with a plaque of recognition.

The Louisiana Engineering Foundation is supported in its endeavors by contributions of dues– paying members of the Louisiana Engineering Society and by donations in support of engineering education. Persons, companies, or foundations should communicate with the Executive Director at

Brenda Gajan, Executive Director
Louisiana Engineering Society
9643 Brookline Ave. Ste. 116
Baton Rouge, LA 70809
Telephone: (225) 924-2021
Fax: (844) 274-6794

If you practice engineering, employ engineers in your business, or use the benefits of engineering in your industry, the Directors invite you to consider donating funds, securities or property to the Louisiana Engineering Foundation.

MEMORIALS– Special contributions may be made to the Foundation in memory of a deceased friend, relative or associate. The funds received are used to carry out the goals of LEF. A memorial plaque is hanging in the foundation headquarters building. The name of the deceased and his/her date of death are engraved on the plaque.

HISTORY OF THE LOUISIANA ENGINEERING FOUNDATION

1978

- Founded and Incorporated
- Mr. R.C. “Doc” Spears was appointed first Executive Secretary. The original Officers were:
Vincent A. Forte, P.E., President
A.J. Szabo, P.E., Vice President
Guy W. Miller, P.E., Secretary
James L. Meyer, P.E., Treasurer
- Mr. and Mrs. Leo M. Odom donated more than \$100,000 and the first Louisiana Engineering Center was established at 1213 Nicholson Drive, Baton Rouge.

1982

- Vincent A. Forte Graduate School Fellowship was established.

1990

- Engineering Faculty Professionalism Award established.

1994

- Brenda W. Gajan was appointed as Executive Director.

1997

- Under the guidance and generous donations of Mr. Waldemar S. Nelson, land was purchased for a new Louisiana Engineering Center.

1998-99

- Construction of Louisiana Engineering Center at 9643 Brookline Ave., Baton Rouge, LA February, 25, 1999.
- National Engineers’ Week Dedication of Louisiana Engineering Center.

April, 2006

- As director of LEF, Chris Richard recommended changes to the organizational structure of the Foundation into its current form to better align LEF with LES, increase attendance at meetings and allow LEF to better reach out to the engineering community.

2008

- As President of LEF, Chris Richard proposed and instituted the 5-Year Campaign to retire the \$485,000 debt on the Louisiana Engineering Center.

2012

- The Engineering Center was paid off in November of 2012, on year early. Retiring the debt on the center frees up an income stream to fund future scholarships for engineering students in Louisiana. To date, over \$500,000 in scholarships have been endowed through these efforts.
- Chris Richard, President of LEF instituted the Investment Policy and Invest Committee of LEF to oversee the investments for the endowment.

May, 2013

- Building was re-named the Louisiana Engineering and Surveying Center. Mortgage was retired.



LOUISIANA ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING CENTER

Construction of a new Louisiana Engineering Center in Baton Rouge was completed in 1999. Dedication was conducted on February 25, 1999 during National Engineers Week. The center is currently fully functional and is occupied by six engineering organizations:

Louisiana Professional Engineering and Land Surveying Board	SUITE 121
Louisiana Society of Professional Surveyors	SUITE 108
American Council of Engineering Companies of Louisiana	SUITE 112
Louisiana Engineering Society	SUITE 116
Louisiana Engineering Foundation	SUITE 116
Louisiana Board of Professional Geoscientists	SUITE 101

The mortgage was retired in November 2012 through an aggressive fund raising campaign headed by Chris Richard, P.E, LEF President from 2008- 2014. In 2013 the building was re-named the Louisiana Engineering and Surveying Center.

The Louisiana section of the American Society of Civil Engineers also stores records at the center.

The Waldemar S. Nelson Conference Room is available for meetings and seminars.

FUNDING

The Louisiana Engineering Foundation is a non-profit, 501(c) (3) corporation, with TN 72-0868899. The Foundation is supported by the gracious donations of individuals, engineers, business and industry and grants from truly outstanding major benefactors. Organizations occupying the engineering center also pay rent.

The Louisiana Engineering Foundation operates with a President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary, and Board of Directors, all on a volunteer non-paid basis. Contract labor is provided by the Louisiana Engineering Society.

The Foundation maintains two funds. One fund is the **Education Fund**, which funds the scholarship and educational activities of the Foundation. A long-term goal of the Education Fund is to create a Permanent Endowment Fund sufficient to sustain annual scholarships on a continuing basis.

The **Education Fund Endowment** investment decisions are based on the “LEF Investment Policy Statement” adopted by the Board.

The other fund is the **Building and Operating Fund** which is used to maintain the Engineering Center and administer the operations of the Foundation.



VINCENT A. FORTE GRADUATE SCHOOL FELLOWSHIP AWARD

The Louisiana Engineering Foundation awards a \$2,000 graduate fellowship to a student enrolled in a graduate education program in engineering who expresses a sincere desire to enter the teaching profession at the University level upon completion of his/her graduate education.

Rules

1. A graduate shall be a full time graduate student who is presently attending, or who is applying to enter, a graduate program in engineering at one of the recognized Colleges of Engineering in Louisiana, which has one or more ABET accredited engineering programs.
2. A candidate shall be a resident of the State of Louisiana and a U.S. citizen.
3. Preference will be given to a candidate who has two or more semesters of academic work remaining before the completion of the engineering graduate degree program.

Timetable

1. Applications will be available at all eligible Colleges of Engineering by September 1st.
2. Candidates shall file applications with their college deans by October 15th.
3. By October 31st, college deans shall submit final recommendations to:

**Louisiana Engineering Foundation
9634 Brookline Ave., Ste. 116
Baton Rouge, LA 70809**

4. Fellowship announcement by the Louisiana Engineering Foundation not later than December 1st. Formal presentation of the Fellowship at an appropriate meeting of the Louisiana Engineering Society.

Award

A check will be issued and mailed to the recipient no later than January 1st.

ENGINEERING FACULTY PROFESSIONALISM AWARD

The Louisiana Engineering Foundation can award one Engineering Faculty Professionalism Award annually to an engineering faculty member in each engineering school in Louisiana with EAC/ABET accredited programs.

Objective

The objectives of this award are to bring to the attention of all faculties, those members who are registered professional engineers at their school; to present registration in a new light which should encourage faculty to work toward registration and professionalism; and to benefit the students and the profession with the promotion of professionalism in the universities.

Rules

1. Full time faculty who are registered professional engineers (P.E.) are eligible.
2. The Dean of Engineering at each school will coordinate the selection which will be by vote of all eligible engineering faculty members at each school.
3. There will be no repeats of the award for an individual within a three year period.
4. The selection should be based on NSPE's "Professionalism for the Engineer".

Timetable

1. Information and rules will be available at all eligible Colleges of Engineering by September 1.
2. Selection shall be made within each college by November 1.
3. By November 12th, college deans shall submit selections to:

**Louisiana Engineering Foundation
9634 Brookline Ave., Ste. 116
Baton Rouge, LA 70809**

4. Engineering Faculty Professionalism Award announcements will be made in February. Formal presentation of the award will be made at the Louisiana Engineering Society JESC Meetings (Generally in February).

ABOUT LEF ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIPS

The Scholarship provided by the foundation, through your donations, can help attract bright students to our rewarding field. All donations made to the Foundation are tax deductible and will result in the funding of scholarships for engineering students in Louisiana.

Donors that contribute \$10,000 or more can endow a scholarship through the foundation. The scholarship will be given annually based on the criteria set by the donor in an amount equal to 5% of the endowment. Donations can be made toward building existing endowed scholarships:

LEF - Civil Engineering Scholarship (Hummel)
James and Margaret Mohr Civil Engineering Scholarship
Waldemar Nelson Scholarship
Dr. Thomas S. Leary Engineering Scholarship
Charles L. Eustis, P.E. Scholarship
Baton Rouge Chapter Scholarship
Alexandria Chapter Scholarship
LES Scholarship
Albert "Al" J., Jerri H., David Scott Dunn Scholarship
Ernest P. Breaux Electrical, Inc. Scholarship
Lafayette Chapter Scholarship
New Orleans Chapter Scholarship
Vincent Forte Fellowship Scholarship
Hurricane Katrina Scholarship
Hurricane Rita Scholarship
ASCE Scholarship
CSRS Scholarship for Minority Student in Civil Engineering
Albert "Al" Johnson Dunn P.E., PLS Scholarship

Badeaux Engineers Civil Engineering Scholarship-LSU, BR
Badeaux Engineers Civil Engineering Scholarship- ULL
Dr. Bobby Price, PE Memorial Professional Engineering Scholarship.
The Shaw Group, Inc. Scholarship
Lazenby & Associates, Inc. Scholarship
J. Madison "JM" Drake Scholarship
Bayou Chapter Scholarship
Linda J. Daly Memorial Scholarship
Neil & Sarah Klock Engineering Scholarship
Monroe Chapter Scholarship 1
Monroe Chapter Scholarship 2
Melissa Young Doucet Memorial Scholarship

Please consider making a donation to the Foundation and the future engineers of Louisiana. Thank you for your consideration and support of the engineering Profession in Louisiana. Please visit the LES website for a copy of the donation form or contact LES office at 225.924.2021.

SUPPORTING THE LOUISIANA ENGINEERING FOUNDATION

The Louisiana Engineering Foundation is exempt from Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

L.E.F. tax identification number: 72-0868899

Gifts to the Foundation may be made in several ways and can be dedicated to either the Education Fund or the Building Fund.

Donors to the Building Fund are recognized by plaques according to the following categories



FRIEND	\$50-\$249
SUPPORTER	\$250-\$999
BENEFACTOR	\$1,000-\$4,999
SUSTAINER	\$5,000-\$9,999
NOBLE DONOR	\$10,000-\$24,999
ROYAL DONOR	\$25,000-\$49,999
HALL OF HONOR	\$50,000 & OVER

SET YOUR NAME IN STONE

Engravable bricks in the courtyard area of the Engineering Center is also available for purchase. See the back of this booklet for an order form.



MEMORIAL GIFTS

Anyone involved in Estate Planning may wish to consider the following wordage in a will:

I will, bequeath, and devise to the Louisiana Engineering Foundation, a Louisiana non-profit corporation, for such use as the Foundation shall in its sole discretion determine, to promote the profession of engineering through education scholarships and programs or scientific inquiry or legislative means, the following described property, to wit:

[Cash]

[Description of stocks and bonds]

[Description of movable or immovable property]

[Description of mineral rights]

or

[Description of other property or choses in action]



This Memorial Plaque hangs in the Lobby of the

Louisiana Engineering Center

LEF PRESIDENTS

Vincent A. Forte, P.E., President, 1979-84

A.J. Szabo, P.E., President, 1985-87

James L. Meyer, P.E., President, 1988-90

Robert P. Blanche, P.E. President, 1991-93

Charles L. Eustis, P.E., President, 1993-95

Waldemar S. Nelson, P.E., President, 1995-99

Bobby Price, Ph.D., President, 1999-2001

James Bowie, Ph.D., President, 2001-2002

Ann Trappey, P.E., President, 2003-2005

Lloyd Hoover, P.E., President, 2006-2008

Chris Richard, P.E. President, 2008-2014

Alan Krouse, P.E., President, 2014- 2016

John Plaisance, P.E. President, 2016-2018

Susan Richard, P.E., President, 2018-2020

Byron Racca, P.E., President, 2020-2022

BYLAWS OF
LOUISIANA ENGINEERING FOUNDATION
ADOPTED JUNE 22, 1994 WITH AMENDMENTS
October 21, 1988, JUNE 16, 1994, and June 31, 2006

BYLAW I
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1.0: Composition:

The Board of Directors, hereafter called "The Board", shall consist of Active Directors and Honorary Directors. Active Directors shall be elected to The Board in accordance with the provisions of Section 2. Honorary Directors shall be named to The Board in accordance with the provisions of Section 3.

Section 2.0: Active Directors

There shall be two classes of Active Directors. One class of Director shall be called Area Directors and the other class of Director shall be called At-Large Directors.

Section 2.1: Number and Tenure of Active Directors

There shall be a total of eight (8) Active Area Directors and two (2) Active At-Large Directors.

Area Directors: Each of the Louisiana Engineering Society Chapter Presidents or their designee shall serve as Area Directors on The Board.

The term of the Area Directors shall be one (1) year. Area Directors shall be eligible to serve consecutive terms should they succeed themselves as LES Chapter President or they are selected as the Chapter's designee in successive years.

At-Large Directors: At-Large Directors shall serve two (2) year terms and shall be selected in accordance with the provisions of Bylaw IV.

Section 2.2: Vacancies on The Board

Should one or more vacancies occur on The Board for the offices of President, Vice-President, Past-President, and/or At-Large Director(s) for any reason, the vacancy or *vacancies may be filled by appointment by The Board for the remainder of the vacated term(s)*.

Section 2.3: Removal from The Board

An Active Director may be removed at any time by affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of those Active Directors voting in person or by proxy at an Annual or Special Meeting of The Board. Proxies voted for removal from The Board shall not constitute more than one-half (1/2) of the total votes cast unless the proxy is certified to be specifically for the purpose of removal of one or more named Active Directors.

Section 3.0: Honorary Directors

An Honorary Director shall be any person who has achieved prominence in the field of engineering or has greatly contributed to the realization of the goals and purposes of the Louisiana Engineering Foundation.

Section 3.1: Number and Tenure of Honorary Director

There shall be no limit to the number of Honorary Directors, who shall serve for life or unless and until removed from office by The Board.

Honorary Directors shall be elected to The Board in accordance with the provisions of Bylaw IV.

BYLAW II MEETINGS

Section 1: Annual Meeting

An Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held for the purpose of transacting such business as may come before the meeting. The meeting shall be held concurrent with the Annual Meeting of the Louisiana Engineering Society. The Board of Directors shall designate the date, hour, and place of the Annual Meeting.

Section 2: Special Meeting

Special Meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the President or be scheduled by the Board of Directors or may be called by any five (5) Directors at such time and place as may be specified by the person or persons calling the meeting, upon ten (10) days written notice to all Directors giving the purpose of the meeting and the names of those calling the meeting.

Section 3: Quorum

A quorum consists of one-half of the number of authorized Active Board Members plus one present in person or represented by written proxy. No business may be validly transacted unless a quorum is present or represented.

Section 4: Executive Committee:

There shall be an Executive Committee of The Board consisting of the President, Vice-President, Secretary-Treasurer, and the immediate Past President. Within the provisions of the Constitution and the Bylaws, the Executive Committee shall act for The Board between Board meetings provided that such action is not inconsistent with The Board policy. All acts of the Executive Committee shall be reported to The Board at the next Board meeting. A majority of the Executive Committee shall constitute a quorum.

BYLAW III OFFICERS

Section 1: Officers

The officers of the Foundation shall be President, Vice-President, Secretary-Treasurer, and Past President. All officers shall be members of The Board. There may also be an Executive Secretary or other non-voting officer(s), (as assistant secretary, for example) who need not be a member of The Board, appointed by a vote of the Board of Directors.

Section 2: Election and Term of Office

The President and the Vice-President shall be elected by the Board of Directors at least forty-five (45) calendar days prior to the end of the administrative year. The Secretary-Treasurer of the Louisiana Engineering Society shall also serve as Secretary-Treasurer of the Louisiana Engineering Foundation Board. The immediate Past President of The Board shall serve as an officer of The Board.

The President, Vice-President and Past President shall serve for a term of two (2) years. The Secretary-Treasurer shall serve for the term of one (1) year, concurrent with their term as Louisiana Engineering Society Secretary-Treasurer.

Each shall take office at the Annual Meeting.

Section 3: Duties

The duties of the officers shall be such as are usually attached to their offices, and in addition thereto, such further duties as may be designated from time to time by the Board of Directors of the Louisiana Engineering Foundation.

Section 4: Power of the Board of Directors

In case of the absence of any officer of the Foundation, or for any other reason that the Board of Directors may deem sufficient, The Board may delegate the powers or duties of any officer or member of The Board. The Board of Directors is hereby empowered to hire persons for any services necessary for operation of the Foundation.

Section 5: Removal

Any officer may be removed at any time by the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of those voting in person or by written proxy at an Annual or Special Meeting of the Board of Directors.

BYLAW IV ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Section 1: Time of Election

Directors shall be elected or confirmed by the Board of Directors each year at any Annual Meeting to replace those whose terms are expiring or to fill vacancies on The Board.

Section 2: Methodology

At-Large Directors shall be nominated and elected by the Board of Directors. Each of the eight (8) Chapter Presidents of the Louisiana Engineering Society, or their designee, shall serve as the Area Director from their chapter. Area directors will be presented to The Board for confirmation in accordance with Bylaw IV, Section 3 (C).

Section 3: Nominations and Manner of Elections

The manner of nomination and election of Active Directors shall be as follows:

A. All Active Members of the Board of Directors shall be eligible to vote for the President, Vice-President, and At Large Directors and to hold office. Any member of The Board may secure a place on the ballot by written application to the Secretary-Treasurer of the Foundation not more than sixty (60) days or less than twenty-one (21) days prior to the date of election.

B. The Board of Directors shall appoint from among The Board a Nominating Committee, which shall review suggested candidates and make nomination for the elected positions. The committee shall ensure that all nominees are qualified and willing to serve and shall ensure that there are suitable candidates for each position to be filled. The report of the Nominating Committee shall be filed with the Board of Directors not less than twenty-one (21) days prior to the date of election. President, Vice-President, and At-Large Directors shall be elected to The Board at least forty-five (45) calendar days before the end of the administrative year.

The Secretary-Treasurer shall distribute a list of the candidates for the President, Vice-President, and At-Large Director positions to all Board members of the Foundation not less than three (3) days prior to the date of election.

C. Area Directors from the respective Chapter Areas of the Louisiana Engineering Society shall presented to the Louisiana Engineering Foundation Board of Directors for confirmation at least forty-five (45) calendar days before the end of the administrative year.

D. Elected positions shall be voted on one at a time, beginning with confirmation of the Area positions first and, then, election of the President, Vice-President, and At-Large positions.

E. A majority vote will be necessary to elect. If no candidate receives a majority on the first ballot, there shall be a run off between the two candidates receiving the highest number of votes. In the case of a tie that cannot be broken after several ballots, the successful candidate will be selected by lot as decided by The Board.

F. Voting in elections for President, Vice-President and At-Large Directors shall be by secret ballot.

G. Honorary Directors may be nominated by any member of The Board at any meeting at which a quorum is present. A simple majority of the vote present shall be sufficient for election to The Board as an Honorary Director.

The President or his representatives shall notify in writing those individuals named to be Honorary Directors.

BYLAW V FEES

Section 1: Fees

Fees or other means of monetary support for the Louisiana Engineering Foundation may be fixed by the Board of Directors.

BYLAW VI HONORS AND AWARDS

Section 1.0: General

The Board of Directors shall establish awards and confer honor upon members of the engineering profession in fulfillment of the purpose of the Foundation.

Section 2.0: MATHCOUNTS

The Foundation supports the program “**MATHCOUNTS**”, established by the National Society of Professional Engineers, in order to promote excellence in the teaching of mathematics in the Nation’s schools.

Section 3.0: Vincent A. Forte Graduate School Fellowship

The **Vincent A. Forte Graduate School Fellowship** is given annually to a student(s) enrolled in graduate programs in engineering who expresses a sincere desire to enter the teaching profession at the University level upon completion of his/her graduate education. The Award is named to honor Vincent A. Forte, P.E., a founder and first president of the Louisiana Engineering Foundation.

Section 3.1: Amount and Form of Award

The award shall be in the form of a stipend deposited with Universities, the amount to be established by the Board of Directors.

Section 4.0: Engineering Faculty Professionalism Award

The **Engineering Faculty Professionalism Award** is given annually to one engineering faculty member in each engineering school in Louisiana with EAC/ABET accredited engineering programs. The objective of this award is to bring to the attention of all faculties at their school, those members who are registered professional engineers; to present registration in a new light which should encourage faculty to work toward registration and professionalism; and to benefit the students and the profession with the promotion of professionalism in the Universities.

Section 4.1: Amount and Form of Award

The award shall consist of a plaque and such other gratuities as shall be deemed appropriate by the Board of Directors. It is recommended that the award be presented at a public meeting attended by the recipient’s peers.

BYLAW VII CHECKS

Section 1: Checks

All checks, drafts, and notes of the Foundation shall be signed by such officer or officers or such person or persons as the Board of Directors may from time to time designate.

BYLAW VIII AMENDMENT

Section 1: Amendment

The bylaws may be amended or replaced and new bylaws may be made by the Board of Directors by majority vote at any meeting at which a quorum is present. Adopted by the Board of Directors and effective the 22nd day of June 1984. Revised by the Board of Directors and effective the 21st day of October 1988. Revised by the Board of Directors and effective the 16th day of June 1994. Revised by the Board of Directors and effective the 31st day of June 2006.

**LOUISIANA ENGINEERING FOUNDATION
HERE'S YOUR OPPORTUNITY TO
SET YOUR NAME IN STONE!**

This is your best opportunity to have your name or message on one of the 1600 4"x8" paving bricks in the patio area of the

LOUISIANA ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING CENTER

By donating \$125 per brick to the Louisiana Engineering Foundation

The Center houses the following organizations:

- Louisiana Engineering Foundation
- Louisiana Engineering Society
- American Council of Engineering Companies of Louisiana
- Louisiana Society of Professional Surveyors
- Louisiana Board of Professional Geoscientist
- Louisiana State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors
- Louisiana Board of Professional Geoscientist

Your Support of the Louisiana Engineering Center is Appreciated

Inscription can be 3 lines long, up to 16 letters per line.

Name or Inscription Desired:

Please detach this page, fill out the information above and return it with your check made payable to the Louisiana Engineering Foundation. If more than one brick is desired, please copy this page and attach. You may include one check for all bricks ordered (# of bricks x \$125.00)

Mail To: Louisiana Engineering Foundation
9643 Brookline Ave., Ste. 116 Baton Rouge, LA 70809
Any questions should be directed to the LEF office at (225) 924-2021.

<http://www.les-state.org>
9643 BROOKLINE AVE., STE. 116, BATON ROUGE, LA

